Date: December 18, 2007

Meeting Title: GOVERNOR'S COUNCIL ON ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE PROGRAMS MEETING

Members Present: □ Stephanie Soares Pump
□ vacant□ Sen. Laurie Monnes Anderson⋈ Rep. Jean Cowen
Council Liaisons Present : ⊠ Gina Nikkel ⊠ Debra Gilmour □ Lt. Mike Dingeman
AMH Staff Present: CJ Reid, Debra Mitzel, Dee Humphreys, Karen Wheeler, Bob Nikkel
Guests: Jessica Van Drepen, Andy Smith, Candice Larson, Brett Larson, Lindsay Larson, Alberto Hernandez Vega
Bruce Goldberg, Michael Russell, Eric Martin, Marianne Campbell, Kathy Linden, Andi Linden

Topic	Key Discussion Points	Action/Task/	Responsible	Due
		Decision Log	Persons	Date
Welcome and	Stephanie Soares Pump, Chair			
Introductions				
Announcements				
Introductions				
Approval of				
Minutes (Nov 26				
and 27, 2007)				
State	Ann Uhler Discussed water testing interest in			
Epidemiological	county metabolites tests. She reported that the			
Outcome	press is interested in learning Oregon data			
Workgroups	specific to meth abuse in local areas.			
(SEOW)	She is concerned that any negative press could			
Ann Uhler	keep new business from locating in Oregon.			
	Raised question about marijuana because of how			

Topic	Key Discussion Points	Action/Task/ Decision Log	Responsible Persons	Due Date
	much is grown in Oregon	Encourage counties to	1 CI SOIIS	Date
	The SEOW outcomes are due out in March 08.	use data for county	Members	
	SEOW next meeting in January 08.	implementation	1,101110 010	
	SEOW did not discuss how to distribute.	planning.		
	Ann asked if Council could distribute to			
	legislators.			
	Stephanie suggests putting something together			
	for Feb legislature session			
	Bill suggests presenting SEOW data at			
	Association of Oregon Community Mental			
	Health Programs, (AOCHMP) meeting,			
	Association of Counties (AOC) Human Services			
	CCG, Oregon Prevention, Education and			
	Recovery Association OPERA, Local Public			
	Safety Coordinating Council (LPSCC), Local			
	Alcohol and Drug Planning Committee,	Stephanie is to check		
	(LADCP)	with Senator Monnes		
	Ann suggests presenting at a legislative	Anderson and Rep. Jean		
	committee meeting.	Cowan today.		
	Rita recommends Council take advantage of			
	trend data to communicate drug addiction issues-			
	not just drug-specific (e.g. meth)			
	Mark is concerned about prescription drugs as			
	the next large issue for the State. The medical			
	field needs education on these issues.	Further plans to respond	3.6	
	Ann stated that there is also a lot of work to do to	to SEOW data	Members	
	educate and leverage legislators for prescription			
	drug monitoring.			
	Mark suggests a campaign plan.			

Topic	Key Discussion Points	Action/Task/	Responsible	Due
		Decision Log	Persons	Date
Need volunteer to	Ann stated that in January we need to speak with	Provide Gina & Bob	Ann	Thursday
write plan of	OPERA to educate about standards, AOCMHP-	something in writing.		Dec. 20,
action for adopted	directors & need to present AMH/DHS.			2007
NFQ consensus	Bob suggested that the DHS Cabinet is good	Provide 1 page summary	Ann	
EBP standards	time to discuss standards.	to Bob		
	Ann said that a professional organization will			
	also need to be approached.			
Detox and ASAM	Rita needs copy of ASAM criteria for Detox.	Provide copy	СЈ	
Detox and ASAM	Hearing from providers: We need stabilization	Develop work group to	Ann, Rita,	
	time for brain healing for meth addicts. Where	develop	Heather	
	would this fit in level of care criteria?	recommendations.	Ticatrici	
	Rita also stated that blending detox with	recommendations.		
	sobering units is not recommended. Need to	March agenda to present		
	determine where medical detox facilities will be	workgroup		
	based on medical needs, not payer.	recommendations		
	oused on mounest needs, not pury un			
Strategic Planning	All five completed.			
Events – Stephanie	2 business focus groups.			
	2 youth focus groups.			
	LuAnn Meulink principle writer of reports.			
	Stephanie asked Jessica and Andy to provide			
	their perspective of strategic forums.			
	Jessica stated that people want more			
	coordination between all community partners.			
	Andy said that the consensus product bought into			
	for legislative process will be more successful.			
	Stephanie recommended that all focus groups			
	discussed same issues. Consensus formed.			

Topic	Key Discussion Points	Action/Task/	Responsible	Due
		Decision Log	Persons	Date
	1. Coordination of system.			
	2. Underage drinking.			
	3. Detox			
	4. Adolescent tx			
	5. Tx on demand			
	Bob asked for clarification on coordination of			
	partners.			
	Jessica would like to see info exchange between			
	what different systems are providing and said			
	that county partners aren't working well			
	together.			
	Stephanie stated that a mixture of communities			
	contributed to lack of knowledge of what others			
	provide.			
	Ann was concerned about observed attitude of			
	the tx doesn't work in some communities.			
	Stephanie feels that the business sector,			
	workforce, State agencies and providers,			
	operational and public policy lacking			
	coordination.			
	Laura would like to see Faces and Voices of			
	Recovery activities and resources for statewide	Stephanie requests	Members	
	campaigns. Use the standards of care to launch	members to write their		
	these educational opportunities for Committee			
	hearing at 08 legislative session is a possibility.	own perception and provide to AMH staff.		
	Mark mentioned that Comedian Mark	provide to AWH staff.		
	Lundholm's website address is			
	www.marklundholm.com. His expenses are			
	taken care of all Mark is waiting for is a date.		Members	December
	Ann suggests asking Rep. Cowan and Senator			31, 2007.
	Monnes Anderson for ideas to confirm a date	All members to review		
	and identify what committees will be invited.	website and email impressions to Stephanie and		

Topic	Key Discussion Points	Action/Task/	Responsible	Due
		Decision Log	Persons	Date
		CJ.		
Adolescent tx	The Council is asked to be a sponsor to the			
Summit	event. Will discuss sustainability work for adult			
Laura Burney	treatment workforce.			
Nissan	Every state is struggling with this issue.			
	48 states have applied (for what?) 16 states			
	have been awarded (what?) Oregon did not			
	apply.			
	Substance abuse levels are worse than before			
	(when?).			
	January 31, 2008, 9 am to 3 pm, is date for first			
	planning meeting to be held at the Bureau of			
	Labor and Industries Building, conference room			
	E, 350 Winter Ave., NE, Salem, Oregon.			
	Ben Chambers is the Oregon Director and is to			
	cultivate interest and to work on this project.			
	Doreen Cavanaugh is to present and share			
	National Standard.			
	Oregon is to measure itself against this standard.			
	The goal is to get a preliminary report			
	Laura invited the Council members to get a list			
	of invitees.			
	OPERA is inviting adolescent providers and			
	Gina would like county directors invited			
	to learn about the National Standard state of the			
	EBP CSAT for adolescent tx and develop an			

Topic	Key Discussion Points	Action/Task/ Decision Log	Responsible Persons	Due Date
Purpose	action plan. Laura Recommends providing accurate Oregon specific data to counter national press about drug use being down for adolescents. Workforce development issues: attracting new counselors to this field that includes an continuum of care Ann said that there is a 50% adolescent workforce turnover every year. Wraparound model has the greatest promise. Prevention, family, parents and community involvement. Asked Bob to request Diane Lia to put together an overview of the adolescent system. Rita said that she has invited Eric Martin to summit on workforce development issues and would like status of the invitation. Stephanie suggested inviting Tony Biglan as a researcher.	Work with LuAnn to pull out adolescent specific records from forums. Email request to Bob about Diane Send the information Tony Biglan put together to Laura	Stephanie Laura CJ	Date
		RSVP CJ as to attendance of summit no later than January 18, 2008.	Members	

Topic	Key Discussion Points	Action/Task/	Responsible	Due
		Decision Log	Persons	Date
Liaisons	OPERA – update given at <u>www.aocmhp.org</u>			
Debra	website.			
Gina	Gave overview, working on biennial			
	implementation plans due in March.			
	Audits – DMAP/AMH conducting concern about			
	some of the consequences of findings and inconsistencies.			
	Training is available but only 1 person attended			
	to clarify process.			
	Sent out memo on possible topics			
	• EBP			
	 Workforce stabilization 			
	A&D tx-child welfare TANF			
	Access to drug courts and training			
	Adolescent and adult tx			
	A&D prevention A &D free housing wayshare			
	A&D free housing vouchers DD Anonymous expansion			
	DD Anonymous expansionRural MH and additions transportation			
	 Cultural competence in smaller 			
	communities			
L	1			<u> </u>

Topic	Key Discussion Points	Action/Task/ Decision Log	Responsible Persons	Due Date
	 Detox stabilization Increase media and info sharing Supported employment Ann added to increase rates and counselor pay scales. 			
Epidemiology Report	Geralyn Brennan presented the continuation of data from the October Council presentation. Handout: PPT presentation. Key Points: Gave an overview of methodology Oregon death rate for alcohol related deaths is higher than nation. Alcohol affects men at a higher rate than women and others. Heavy drinking is defined as 1 per day for women, 2 per day for men. More than that equals heavy drinking. UAD (18-20 group), lower risk (for what?) than rest of the nation Under 18, higher rates (of what?) than nation Youth are twice as likely to drink than use any drug or tobacco Need to keep eyes on youth prescription drug use Oregon eighth graders alcohol use is			
	 increasing faster than nation Presented gender and binge drinking data Multiple problem behavior identified for 			

Topic	Key Discussion Points	Action/Task/ Decision Log	Responsible Persons	Due Date
	youth who binge drink • Provided a map of youth alcohol use by county • Provided youth driving while impaired data: around 9% and is lower than nation. Discussion: Bob suggests focusing on risk and protective factors in association with data, not just use data out of context. Debra Gilmore encourages using cost data in relationship to real need.	Executive Committee to discuss how to use epidemiology data for 2008 legislative session briefing.		Date
Budget Madeline	Handout: Presented 2007-09 legislative approved budget. Madeline gave overview of process. Comparison Summary Ann encourages attention to legislative requests to improve treatment completion and employment rate as indicator of recovery Rita suggests separating engagement data that interferes with tx success data	Invite Madeline back to April for budget update.	CJ	
AMH Report Karen	 Karen attended a meeting of a large group regarding language alternative to ballot measure 40. This needs to be approved in February for the November ballot. Need letter of support from Council on SBIRT grant 1st draft by end of this week. System of care grant being developed that ties into the Wraparound initiative. Synar report is complete. Underage sales 	Invite Craig Prinus to Council meeting to discuss cost work on ballot issue Invite someone to come to Council to discuss	CJ	

Topic	Key Discussion Points	Action/Task/ Decision Log	Responsible Persons	Due Date
	requirement due next in 3 years. • Prevention manager interviews completed • Gambling manager interviews completed • Safe and drug free school grant federal review last week. It was a successful review.			
Announcements	Stephanie and Rob Bovett were selected to participate on a committee to select a drug policy coordinator RFP. Next month work session on writing Domino Effect II.			
Adjourn				
	For information on the Governor's Council on Alcohol and Drug abuse Programs, contact CJ Reid, Policy and Program Development Specialist Addiction and Mental Health Division 503-945-9813 or c.j.reid@state.or.us			